
*** RULES COMMITTEE NOTICE *** 

DATE: September 8, 2023 

TO: Rules Committee Members, Interested Parties 

FROM: Representative August's Office 

RE: Proposed Calendar for Thursday, September 14th 

The Assembly committee on Rules has scheduled the following legislation for session convening at 

1:00 P.M. on Thursday, September 14th 

The Assembly will be honoring Hometown Heroes from Representatives Joers & VanderMeer at the 

start of session.  

The Rules committee has established the following debate times: 

Proposed Calendar for Thursday, September 14th 

AJR42 Kurtz / Ballweg 
 Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Representative Sheryl Albers. 

AJR55 Kurtz / Marklein 
 Relating to: recognizing the many federal, state, and local contributions of the 115th Fighter Wing. 

AB387 Goeben / Quinn 
 Relating to: creating a child care reimbursement account program, providing an income tax subtraction 

for certain contributions to a child care reimbursement account, and granting rule-making authority. 
  

AB388 Hurd / James 
 Relating to: creating a child care center renovations loan program. 
  

AB389 Goeben / Ballweg 

 Relating to: the regulation of large family child care centers. 
  

AB390 Goeben / Ballweg 
 Relating to: modifying administrative rules relating to assistant child care teachers. 
  

AB391 Goeben / Ballweg 

 Relating to: modifying administrative rules regarding the number of child care workers and children in 

group child care centers. 
  

AB392 Goeben / Quinn 
 Relating to: allowing certified child care operators to provide care to up to six children. 
  


